
Stock, William
5/5/2010 10:54:20 AM
'Clanon, Paul' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Conference Logistics

Paul:

here is a link to the directions for the Kan Ramon Conference Center as well as bios on 2 of the 3
panelists. I still owe you Redacted (he's working on it). Back up questions to follow.

PG&E Conference Center, 3301 Crow Canyon Road in San Ramon. For directions and other 
information about the conference center, visit our website:

http://www.OQe.com/mvbusiness/edusafetv/traininci/sanramon/directions/

Chris Pickett, Sr. Director, HR Learning & Development

Chris joined PG&E in February 2008 with 18 years of expertise from the education and training industry. 
His prior roles included Chief Strategy Officer for On Demand Software, a division of Global 
Knowledge, and Senior Director of Training for PeopleSoft. In his current role, Chris is leading the 
training functions for all technical field training for PG&E, as well as the professional development 
programs for all employees at the company.

Redacted Director, Learning Services, Diablo Canyon Power Plant

Lynn Walter holds a B. S. in Mechanical Engineering from UC Davis and received her certification as a 
Senior Reactor Operator in 2002. In her position as the Director of Learning Services, Lynn oversees 
accredited and non-accredited training programs and leadership development for the Diablo Canyon 
Power Plant in Avila Beach. Previously, she held the position of Manager in the Engineering Services, 
Maintenance Services and Procurement Services Departments at PG&E. She began her career as the 
Principal Assistant to CNO.

She is a member of the Nuclear Technology & Engineering Steering Committee of the American 
Nuclear Society, as well as a Member of the Professional Reactor Operator Society, the Society of 
Women Engineers, the American Society of Mechanical Engineers, and California Polytechnic’s 
Industrial Advisory Council to the Dept, of Mechanical Engineering.
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